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' By Courier Servic 

4 Honorable J, Lee Rankin 
7 General Counsel 
if The President's Commission 
f° 200 Maryland Avenue, N. E. oO 

Washington, D.C, 20002 Gos aaa bers 

Dear Mr. Rankin: Alaedle; Tt ye f, if DS. Fie we 4 
v 
NS 

Reference is made to your letter dated February 24, ~ 
1964, requesting that this Bureau prepare a series of photographs v of the Commission's exhibits. ¥ 
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n - In compliance with your request there are ettached 
three sets of photographs of the Commission's exhibits numbered 
1 through 164, exclusive of number 18 and number 110 which are 

+ not aves Labde, for photographing at this time, Appropriate photoe- 

    

   

graphs Gf e bits number 18 and number 110, touesher, iith any. 
additiqnal aission exhibits, will be forwarded? hese tems” 
are made available for ‘photographing. wo 
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of 2/27 iptioned "Assass a1 Gwfunsel”. 
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~ Sullivan ae yy quest’ f The President's Commission” Ge Tel ‘6 gies requested three photograzhs of each exhi’it to ste ai _ _ (continued page 2) ° 
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the Commission had assigned an exhibit number, These exhibits 
resulted from physical evidence which this Bureau furnished to 
the Commission and which we had collected during our investi- 
gation of the Oswald, Jack Ruby and Assassination of the eo 
resident cases, ne 

The telephonic advice referred to herein resulted — - 
{ron conversation between Commission Attorney Lisenberg and 
Mr. W. D. Griffith of the Laboratory on 2/27/64, Coe 

  

  


